Document start

From:
To:
Date: 09/08/2016 10:15 PM

Subject:

Tweet 1

ABS & Census website are unavailable. The service won't be restored tonight. We will update you in
AM. We apologise for the inconvenience.

Tweet 2

There will be no fines for completing the Census after Aug 9. There’s still plenty of time to complete
the Census. Thanks for your patience.

Census Communications | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau of
Statistics

(P) D () D (=) (S (V) www.abs.gov.au

Contact the ABS Communication team on media@abs.qov.au or 1300 175 070.

The ABS Privacy Policy outlines how the ABS handles any personal information that you provide to us.




Document Start

From:

To:

Date: 09/08/2016 06:29 PM
Subject: Fw: Website Error
FYI

Census Communications | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau of
Statistics

(P) D () D =) (R (V) www.abs.gov.au

Contact the ABS Communication team on media@abs.gov.au or 1300 175 070.

The ABS Privacy Policy outlines how the ABS handles any personal information that you provide to us.

Date: 09/08/2016 06:28 PM
Subject: Re: Website Error

Hi (N

Thanks for your email - sorry have been meaning to get a message out to you for the last half hour or

§0.

Can pick and choose/mix and match from these depending on the scenario:

The online form and website are operating smoothly as expected.

You may be experiencing a local technical issue.

If your device or browser does not meet the minimum system requirements, we recommend
that you use another device. http://help.census.abs.gov.au/help/information/complete/system
If you continue to experience technical issues, please contact the Census Inquiry Service on
1300 214 531 or submit a Technical enquiry via our website.
https://www.census.abs.gov.au/eCensusWeb/help_form.jsp

You can request a paper form by calling 1300 820 275 (available 24 hours)

There's still time. You will not be fined if you complete your Census after Census night. Try
calling after August 10 when we expect call volumes to reduce.




Document Start

From:

To: CO Census Communications,
Date: 09/08/2016 11:55 AM
Subject: Info: (NG

Are you spending today in the lock up? No
worries. We have a census just for you
#MyCensus #AusCensus # #ib

=i

Census Communications | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau of
Statistics



(P) D () G (-) (EE (V) vww.abs.gov.au

Contact the ABS Communication team on media@abs.qgov.au or 1300 175 070.

The ABS Privacy Policy outlines how the ABS handles any personal information that you provide to us.
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From:

To:

Date: 09/08/2016 01:33 PM
Subject:

Do not worry if you have not received your Census materials. You will not be fined if you complete your Census after Census
night. Try calling again after August 10 when we expect call volumes to reduce.

Census Communications | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau of
Statistics

(P) CHED () D -) GEE () www.abs.gov.au

Contact the ABS Communication team on media@abs.gov.au or 1300 175 070.

The ABS Privacy Policy outlines how the ABS handles any personal information that you provide to us.
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Date: 09/08/2016 09:57 PM
Subject: Re: All Census social/digital paid media turned off tonight - Further update..

Hiteam,

Have spoken with (& as discussed with ( the latest is as follows:
@ ave stopped all digital activity (display, online video, search & social), that they control.

Still being worked on are Twitter moments, all other Twitter activity has stopped but we do not
have an eta as to when mements will be pulled.

Retweet to Remind has just been turned off.

@< trying to reach someone at({ito rulldown th<{j il masthead . @also have not
been able to get onto (il or G <t and while they pulled the banners from (D the

background is still up. All of the links have been turned off though.
We will keep you posted as soon as we have another update.

Cheers,

From: (A PR

Date: Tuesday, 9 August 2016 at 9:22 PM




Subject: All Census social/digital paid media turned off tonight - update..

Hi G &

As just discussed | have spoken with({il}and can confirm as instructed by yourselves that all search
activity is now turned off, the digital will be off within the next 20mins (none will be served) and we
are working on turning off Twitter moments.

Appreciate you will advise us with an update when you can tonight.

We still have all our CM’s on hold.

We will need to regroup tonight or tomoz morning 1“thing to work through what we do with
Reminder phase activity.

Chat soon.

Cheers,
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Tweets

|5 EMEANERET (RN 09/08/2016 11:07 PM

History: This message has been forwarded.

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

’Governance, People & Culture, ABS

Sent from my iPhone



From:

To:

Ce:

Date: 09/08/2016 09:05 AM

Subject: Action: unit block without materials

Document Start

Hi (I (=nd @

Happy Censusmas!!

Thought I'd pass this on for your team to investigate further. We might have a couple more of these

throughout the day.

Cheers







